

Friends of Southville Primary (PTA) Meeting –Thursday 8th June 2023 PTA

PTA Meeting 8th June 2023

Apologies: Faye Johnson, Alex Leigh, Kate Myers, Zara, Mithi, Vicky Attended: Helen Beach, Liz Newton, Sonia Adams, Charlotte Todd Brady, Emma McCormack, Lucy Pook, Kate Yardley, Kata Komar, Kirsty Whayman, Paula Mathias

Minutes		
Item		
Treasurer's Report	 Since the last meeting in March we have raised £1,582.32 from the Spring Disco's £7,253.87 from the May Fair (including an extra £500 via match funding from Lloyds. £59.72 in bank interest £67.73 from Easy Fundraising £15.02 from Amazon (this scheme has now ceased) £9.03 from Invest my Community (formerly Donate My School) and Gift Aid on this donation will follow. We have also spent some money! £1500 towards the year 6 leavers hoodies and yearbooks £1,956.19 reimbursement the school for the remainder of our ring fenced amounts for outdoor play equipment, art supplies from the Lorenzo Etherington donation and food equipment raised by the Box-E event pre covid £2,923.20 for half of all the Theatre Tickets for the Christmas Shows £300 for Duo Lingo books for the libraries £300 for supplies for the school to take part in last Autumn's Art's trail £140 on renewing our insurance! Also, I would like to confirm that Scrapstore Membership will be renewed this month. Between the bank account, savings account and cash we have approx. £29,900 However, we have approx £18,000 ring fenced for things such as the new Merrywood playground equipment which leaves us approximately £11,900 for future enrichment. Food equipment for Merrywood, end of year treat and christmas shows still to purchase 	

May Fair Review	 Profits -£7,253.87 from the May Fair (including an extra £500 via match funding from Lloyds. Feedback: Cafe- more float needed at the bar Good feedback. Everyone loved having the orchard space Lots of clashes that were tricky; especially Ashton Football club event. Helen will check what date this is on next year so there is no clash. Stall comparisons - Helen will send around which stalls made the most money to check the stalls we should keep.
Tea Towels	 Sales are live for KS1 and KS2 Available on PTA Events Please can Reps push sales Cut off date in 18th June 2023
Sports Day	 Sports Day KS1 is the 5th July KS2 is on the 4th July Volunteering slots will likely go live 16th June at 6pm- we are waiting for school to confirm timings. We will run the water stop, including fruit and ice pops. We will need a gazebo Sonia Adams will sort ice pops Volunteer needed for fruit
End of Year Treat	End of Year Treat • Ice Cream Van at both sites has been booked and arranged for the 19th July pm will be about £800 1.30pm Myrtle 2.30 Merrywood No volunteers needed - thank you for voting yes for this treat

Eco Club	No one here to update. Will have the opportunity to update in September.
Uniform resale	 Does the Eco Club want to organise? Or is anybody else keen if not? Eco club to contact Helen for access to uniform already collected if wanted.
New Reception Year Welcome evening	 New Reception year welcome evening - 28th June 2023 5.30pm-6.30pm ish Volunteers to sell the smallest sizes of uniform Help with presentation to the new parents / be around to answer any PTA related questions. Some of the current reception parents have offered already.

	Can bring QR code so parents can make a donation if they forget cash. What to expect throughout the whole year leaflet to be included in welcome pack
AoB	 Dates and Plans for 2024 September Welcome Picnic for new parents Usually run by the current reception year who host new parents. PTA members will be there We will sell second hand uniform here Lucy Reese has volunteered to help run
	 Up to £300 given for Arts Trail that is on 22/23- PTA voted that they are happy to give finds for this. Ad hoc funding agreed for OPAL based equipment at Myrtle - this was a criterion for PTA funding the climbing frame at Merrywood. Paula has recently purchased hula hoops
	 19th October- Halloween Discos have been booked November - Comedy Night or Quiz Night or Games Night Liz to send out a survey to ask what parents would like from PTA events?
	Saturday 2nd December - Christmas Fair
	Date of Next Meeting- 14th September 2023
	AGM- November 2023- Please look to see if anyone may like to take one of the PTA roles as some members are thinking of stepping down.